Mariska Byleveld

From: Motshabi Mohlalisi <mmohlalisi@nwpg.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, 13 November 2023 11:30

To: Mariska Nicholson

Cc: Gasewabone Ellis Thebe

Subject: RE: BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED INTEGRATED GRID

CONNECTION INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR RUSTENBURG

Goodmorning Mariska,

This serves to inform you that NWDEDECT would be available for a virtual pre-application meeting on
Friday the 17th November 2023 @ 10h00.

Kind Regards,
Motshabi

>>> Mariska Nicholson <mariska@cape-eaprac.co.za> 11/13/2023, 10:24 AM >>>

Good morning Ms. Mohlalisi,

| trust you are well.

BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED INTEGRATED GRID CONNECTION
INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR RUSTENBURG

I’m just following up on my previous email dated 1 October 2023 regarding a Pre-Application Meeting

Cape Environmental Assessment Practitioners has been appointed as independent environmental
consultants responsible for facilitating the environmental investigation and formal Basic Assessment
process for the proposed integrated grid connection infrastructure for the Onderstepoort Solar 1 and
2 PV Facilities near Rustenburg, Northwest Province.

Itis the intention of the proponent to construct an integrated grid connection to connect the
proposed Onderstepoort Solar 1 and 2 PV Facilities to the national grid via the existing Ngwedi Main
Transmission Substation, approximately 30km north-west of Rustenburg.



We were advised by the National Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment (DFFE) that
the Provincial Authority would be the Competent Authority for decision-making.

We would like to schedule a Pre-Application Meeting. Can you please let me know what your
availability is for this week or next week?

| look forward to hearing from you.

Mariska Byleveld
Junior Consultant
MSc Geology (University of the Free State)

Candidate EAP Reg: 2023/6593

T: 044 874 0365
17 Progress Street, George
PO Box 2070, George 6530

(Cape EAPrac @

%

Please Note: When registering as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP), you consent to the lawful processing of personal information for the
intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act no. 4 of 2013). Your information will be used for this
project, including the initial application as well as subsequent related appeals, amendments or audits, or any future project where you are
identified as an I&AP. You also agree that by submitting comment to inform this process, your contact details will, where required by a public
body, be reflected in our regulated reports that must be compiled and submitted to the general public, registered stakeholders, organs of state
as well as the competent authority for consideration and decision-making.

Kindly view our Privacy Statement for more information.

=

In the interest of resource conservation please reconsider printing this email.

Reduce Reuse Recycle



This message and any attachments to it contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee. If
you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that you may not disseminate, copy or take action in respect of its contents. If you
have received this message in error please notify Cape EAPrac immediately and return it to the above address. The views expressed in
this message are not necessarily the views of Cape EAPrac, its Directors or Staff and no liability is accepted as a result of the contents
expressed herein.

From: Mariska Nicholson

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 12:48 PM

To: MMohlalisi@nwpg.gov.za

Cc: Obitseng Moholo <omoholo@nwpg.gov.za>

Subject: RE: BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED INTEGRATED GRID CONNECTION
INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR RUSTENBURG

Good afternoon Ms. Mohlalisi,

| trust you are well.

BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED INTEGRATED GRID CONNECTION
INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR RUSTENBURG

I’m just following up on my previous email dated 16 October 2023 regarding a Pre-Application
Meeting —

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



We would like to schedule a Pre-Application Meeting and were hoping that you would be available on
02 November 2023, preferably sometime in the afternoon.

| look forward to hearing from you.
Kind Regards/Vriendelike groete

Mariska Byleveld
Junior Consultant
MSc Geology (University of the Free State)

Candidate EAP Reg: 2023/6593

T: 044 874 0365
17 Progress Street, George
PO Box 2070, George 6530

Cape ‘EAPrac @

7/

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

4

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

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 9:19 AM

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

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 3:42 PM

To: MMohlalisi@nwpg.gov.za

Subject: BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED INTEGRATED GRID CONNECTION
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

Subject:

Location:
Start:

End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

PRE-APPLICATION MEETING: PROPOSED INTEGRATED GRID CONNECTION
INFRASTRUCTURE FOR ONDERSTEPOORT SOLAR 1 AND 2 PV FACILITIES NEAR
RUSTENBURG, NORTHWEST PROVINCE

Microsoft Teams Meeting

Fri 2023/11/17 10:00
Fri 2023/11/17 11:00
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Organizer: Mariska Nicholson
Required Attendees: MMohlalisi@nwpg.gov.za; Gasewabone Ellis Thebe; Dale Holder

Hi everyone,

| trust you are well.

Thank you so much for taking the time to meet with us via teams regarding the proposed integrated grid connection
infrastructure for Onderstepoort Solar 1 and 2 PV Facilities near Rustenburg.

The meeting will be held this Friday (17 November 2023) at 10h00 via Teams.
Please find below Teams Meeting Link.

Kind Regards/Vriendelike groete

Mariska Byleveld

Junior Consultant

MSc Geology (University of the Free State)
Candidate EAP Reg: 2023/6593

T: 044 874 0365
17 Progress Street, George
PO Box 2070, George 6530

(Cape EAPrac

Please Note: When registering as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP), you consent to the lawful processing of personal information for the intended
purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act no. 4 of 2013). Your information will be used for this project, including the
initial application as well as subsequent related appeals, amendments or audits, or any future project where you are identified as an I&AP. You also agree
that by submitting comment to inform this process, your contact details will, where required by a public body, be reflected in our regulated reports that
must be compiled and submitted to the general public, registered stakeholders, organs of state as well as the competent authority for consideration and
decision-making.

Kindly view our Privacy Statement for more information.

—_ EReduce Reuse Recycle

In the interest of resource conservation please reconsider printing this email.



This message and any attachments to it contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are
not the addressee you are hereby notified that you may not disseminate, copy or take action in respect of its contents. If you have received
this message in error please notify Cape EAPrac immediately and return it to the above address. The views expressed in this message are not
necessarily the views of Cape EAPrac, its Directors or Staff and no liability is accepted as a result of the contents expressed herein.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 387 264 831 52

Passcode: jCoQN
Download Teams | Join on the web

Learn More | Meeting options




